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MICHAEL J. MCCAFFREY (202) 466-6044
January 14, 1985

(213) 533-4ii4

Honorable Eugene D. Serpentelli, J.S.C.
Superior Court, Ocean County Court House
CN 2191

Toms River, New Jersey 08753

Re: Urban League of Greater New
Brunswick v. Piscataway

Dear Judge Serpentelli:

On January 10, last I wrote to you concerning our interest in Site 76, Site 7
and 8 and Site 11.

It would appear from copy of letter received from Lawrence B. Litwin, Esq.
that those attorneys having interest in particular sites would have the
opportunity to appear when the issues of those sites are addressed.

If that is the procedure that is intended to be followed in the trial of
this matter then we make a similar request as that made by Mr. Litwin,

in that we be advised as to the day and time those particular sites

would be reviewed by the Court.

Respectfully yours,
KUNZMAN, COLEY, YOSPIN & BERNSTEIN

Edwin D. Kunzman
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cc: Ms. Carla L. Lerman
Phillip L. Paley, Esgq.
Bruce Gelber, Esq.
Barbara Williams, Esq.



